



Nathan C. Mortier
Attorney

Direct: (757) 276-8092
nmortier@sandsanderson.com

RICHMOND | CHRISTIANBURG | FREDERICKSBURG
DURHAM | VIRGINIA BEACH | WILLIAMSBURG

SANDSANDERSON.COM

4801 Courthouse Street
Suite 203
Williamsburg, VA 23188
Main: (757) 208-0301
Fax: (757) 378-5409

September 1, 2026

Via Electronic Mail: Cameron.Webb@vdh.virginia.gov

B. Cameron Webb, MD, JD
State Health Commissioner
Virginia Department of Health
109 Governor Street, 13th Floor
Richmond, VA 23219

***Re: Letter of Intent
Virginia Imaging Services, Inc.
Add MRI Services to an Existing Diagnostic Imaging Facility Through the
Addition of One (1) MRI Scanner
Planning District 8***

Dear Dr. Webb:

Pursuant to 12 VAC 5-220-180, this letter is to inform you that our client, Virginia Imaging Services, Inc. intends to file an application for Certificate of Public Need approval to introduce magnetic resonance imaging ("MRI") services at an existing diagnostic imaging facility in Fairfax County in Planning District 8 through the acquisition of one (1) MRI unit.

Please direct all correspondence regarding this application and transmit the necessary application materials to me at nmortier@sandsanderson.com. Thank you for your assistance and attention to this matter.

Sincerely,



Nathan C. Mortier, Esq.

cc: Antwon Jacobs, Supervisor, Division of Certificate of Public Need (via email)
Dean Montgomery, HSANV (via email)